



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

March 30, 2023

Kelly Fay
Real Estate Specialist III
Smartlink, LLC
85 Rangeway Road, Building 3, Suite 102
North Billerica, MA 01862
kelly.fay@smartlinkgroup.com

RE: **EM-AT&T-093-220414** – AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 69 Wheeler Street, New Haven, Connecticut.

Dear Kelly Fay:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the request for an extension of construction time submitted on behalf of AT&T, for the above-referenced exempt modification request, dated March 29, 2023.

Pursuant to Condition No. 8 of the Council's decision letter dated May 23, 2022, the Council hereby grants an extension of time until May 23, 2024 to complete construction.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should AT&T decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Melanie A. Bachman".

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM./laf

From: Kelly Fay <kelly.fay@smartlinkgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:30 PM
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>;
evan.robidoux@ct.gov
Subject: Extension request - EM-AT&T-093-220414

Hello siting council,

I'd like to request an extension on the approval that we received from the council, attached. Please let me know what you need from me in order to extend the approval. Thank you!



Kelly Fay
Real Estate Specialist III
kelly.fay@smartlinkgroup.com
c. 203.246.0606
www.smartlinkgroup.com



Link with us.

